citzclerk@cityofmarseiIles.com

From: Chris Mckinnon < _.___ R
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 1:01 PM
To: Lesley Hart

Subject: CDAP FOIA request

CITY OF MARSEILLES
REQUEST UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT
I request that a copy of the following documents or documents containing the following

All documents showing balance and recipients of CDAP loans since 2020

(NO) A part of the record or records, or information requested, in any form, is intended to be
used for sale, resale, or solicitation or advertisement for sales or services.

IFYES, is requester a news media, non-profit, scientific, or academic organization and the principal
purpose of the request is (i) to access and disseminate information concerning news and current or
passing events, (ii) for articles of opinion or features of interest to the public, or (jii)

_for the purpose of academic, scientific, or public research or education. (NO)

| would like to inspect these records in person; a copy of the records. Certified (NO)

I understand that the Act permits a public body, at times, to charge a reasonable copying fee not to
exceed the actual cost of reproduction and not including the costs of any search or review of

the records. | am willing to pay for this request up to a maximum of $ 10.00

the fees will exceed this limit, please inform me first.

I would prefer these items are sent to me electronically at chrismckinnor ) Cfieens
Any questions please contact me at

Thank you,
Chris McKinnon
Marseilles resident and tax payer
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